0CT;10-2006 TUE 08:01 AM COMM FIN ASSIST FAX NO. 6082670496 ' P.

F AX | | Dare 10-10-2006

I Numbey of pages including cover shees: 5

T0: Mark Drews | FROM: Jeff Soellner
SEal; DNrI;WL Wisconsin DNR
Dry Cleaning Grants
Waukesha 4 g
Plione 262-574-2144
Fax Phone 262-574-2117 Phone 608-266-1967
Fax Phoneg 608-267-0496
l CcC:
REMARKS: ) Urgent X For your review O] Reply ASAP L1 Please Comment
Hi Mark,

Herc is a new copy of the updated potential ¢laim form for former Express Cleaners at 3941 North Main
St. in Racine. Please sign the box at the bottom of the page (marked Depar{ment use only), put the date
received and pleasc fax only the signed shect back to me at 608-267-0496. Thanks, Jelf

This onc was sent in before (back in May) but not all questions were answered and not all fees were in
order so I had a denial lelier writicn but their attorney asked that T hold back on sending it out until they
could straighten out a few things. That has been accomplished and now the potential claim form is
updated and ready to go. Thanks, Jeff

Jeff Soellner CF/8
WIDNR

P.O. Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707-7921

| 25;0& 0000

P.S. if you have any questions just call,

//
g,

Herx < ‘//tc J?;/puo{ <y,

ME\/’[Q
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Soellner, Jeffrey K - DNR

From: Schmidt, James A - DNR
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2006 6:50 AM
To: Saoeliner, Jeffrey K - DNR; Ebersohl, Walter A - DNR

Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR
Subject: RE: Express Cleaner updated potential claim form for DERF
Jeff,

| believe this will be assigned to Mark Drews in our Waukesha Service Center.

Jim

James A, Schmidt

Remediation and Redevelopment Section Supervisor
Wisconsin Depariment of Natural Resources
Southeast Region

(414) 263-8561

James. A.Schmidl@DNR.STATE.WLUS

From: : Saeilner, leffray K - DNR

Sents Monday, October 09, 2006 4:32 PM

To: Schmidt, James A - DNR; Eberschl, Walter A - DNR
Ces Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR

Subject: Express Clcancr updated potential ¢laim form for DERF

I have a new potential claim and | don't have a project manager o send it to for a signature. (brrts # 02-52-54763).
Please advise and know | have a 30 day time window, by code, to reply. Thanks, Jeff

Jeflrey Soeliner, Fund Manager

Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund (DERF)

Bureau of Community Financial Assistance

WI Department of Natural Resources

phone 608-266-1967

fax 608-267-0498

Jeffrey.Soeliner@dnr.state.wi.us

Check ouf the DERF web site
<htip://www.dnr.state.wi.us/ora/caer/cfa/l Ridrycleaner/dryclean.htm!>

P -

From: Laube, Shanna L - DNR

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2006 3:58 PM

To: Soeliner, Jeffroy K - DNR

Subject: RE: Just sent you a fax from Express Cleaner updated potential claim form for DERF

Apparently no one lold you lhat | don't do drycleaners anymore, huh? Please contact Wait Ebersohl regarding wha
he plans to assign that sile to.

v

From: Soellner, Joffrey K - DNR

Sent: Monday, Octaber 09, 2006 3:56 PM

To: Laube, Shanna L - DNR

Subjact: Just sent you a fax from Express Cleaner updated potential claim form for DERF

<< File: Shanna Laube.doc >>
Hi Shanna, please check your fax machine and let me know if | got the nght fax number for your... Jeff

Jeffrey Soeliner, Fund Manager
Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Fund (DERF)
Bureau of Community Financial Assislance
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DEWITT
ROSS & STEVENS.

t Aw FIRM

FAX NO. 6082670496

Capitol Square Office
Two East Mitflin Street
Suile 600

West Office
BO0O Excelstor Drive
Suite 401

Madison, W1 53703-2865  Madisan, Wi 53717-1314

Tel 608-255-8891
Fax 608-252-9243

Tol 608-831-2100
Fax 608-831-2106

P. 03

Matro Milwaukee Office
13935 Bishop's Drive

Suite 300

Bronkficld. Wl 53005-6605
Tel 262-754-2840

Fax 262-754-2845

www.dewittross.com
Please respond lo:  Metro Milwaukee Office
Directline:  262-754-2870
Email: wps@dewitiross.com

October 4, 2006

Mr. James Schmidt B -
WI Dcpartment of Natural Resources '4} E)r{:_@hﬁ ” \17}3 . ' \}!
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive i f i i
Milwaukee, WI 53212 i o

RE: Transmittal of DERP Potential Claim Notification :
Dear Mr. Schmidt:

Accompanying this letter is our amended and complete Dry Cleaner
Lnvironmental Response Program Potential Claim Notification (Form 4400-210
compleled [or Property located at 3941 North Main Street in Racine, Wisconsin. The
Property is owned by our client, Ehrlich Family Limited Partnership. The facilities are
lcascd to the responsible party, Mr. Jun H. Ahn (DBA Express Dry Cleaning, Inc.).

We respectfully rescind the previous form submiited in May 2006 and replace it
with the accompanying form. The reason for this amendment is that in May 2006 we
were not able to answer all the questions on the form. Consequently, our eligibility for
rcimburscment was withheld pending completion of the form. The Owner has now made
appropriate inquiry to be able to provide answers to all the questions.

Yours truly,

DeWITT, ROSS & STEVENS S.C.
CC

William P. Scolt

Enclosure

Ce; Mr. James C. Small, (w/encl.)
Mr. Jeff Socllner, WDNR — Madison (w/encl.)
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§mm of Wizconsin St ey £ ey ' 1 o sponse Program
Doparmont of Nemral Resourcos AT B W Dry CIE_aaner‘Enwronm n_tal Resp oY
Box 7021, Madison, W 53707-7921 ¢ | Potential Claim Notification

M . Form 4400-210 (R 9/03) Page 1of2

Notice: Use this form to natify the Department of Natural Resources of e potentia! io submit a relmbursemont application to the Dry Claanar
Environmental Responss Program (DERP). This form s authorized under 5. 282.65, Wis, Stats. and ch. NR 169, Wis. Adm. Code. Completion of this
form s mandatory for any person applying for reimbursement from tha DERP. Perzons who do not submit a completed {orm will nat ba aligible for
reimbursement under DERP, Persanal information will be shared with the Wisconsin Departmant of Revenue to detemmine elighility for DERP claimg
and for DERP program administration. Information will alsa be muda avaliable to requesters under Wisconsin's Open Records laws (ss. 9.32-19,39,
Wis, Stats.) and requirements.

Notification of a potential claim s required prior to conducting a sita investigation or any remedial action activity under s, 292.65(4) Wis. Stals, For
facilliiea In oparation after October 14, 1897, neluda tha Wisconsin Departmant of Revenua Dry Cleaning License Numbar issuad under s. 77.938, Wis,

Stats. "Dry cleaning fadliity” mears a facillty far dry deaning apparel or household fabrics for the general public. Sea s. 292 §5(1)(d), Wis. Stats., for
legal definition.

Completa (he Tollowing Information and submilt it to your DNR regional project manager. Copy ths form as necesssry.
Ellgibliity Information :

Was thare aroleasa of dry cleaning product lrom a dry daaning facilty? m Yes [ INo

Dato Department Notified of Release {Notifieation Mathod: Affected Media (sclect all that apply):
Mav b, 200L | I1aephone FAX | |wiritsn Soll [ Groundwater [ surface Watar
Appficant; [Mowns [ loperates [ eperated [ | subsidiaryiparent comaration property ownet of llcensed facility
Doas your proposed cleanup site have an operating dry deaning moching? [Clves [ ] No
Data Your Ownership/Gpemten.Started For Closed Fadiliies, Date Last Load Processed
1971 5T Active
I Operated Afler 10/14/97, Wisconsin Department of Revenue Dry Cleaning Facility Licanse No.! If Dry Store, Date Equipment Ramoved From Sito
030 -~ 00022.81L55 -0 | N /A

Applicant Information ' :
Owner/GpemionNeme Company Name )R, Wikkiam P. Scerr, Esq

Eunauicn Famiy Limiree Paeragrsnip [0 DeWirr, Ross, ¢ Smvens, s.C.
Mailing Street Address and PO Box Sonre E-Mail Address " I Federal Employer > Number (FEIN)

13935 Riskops Dawe 350 | WPS @ Dewirr poss. Com N/A
Chy State 2P Codo Telephone Nurnber Fax Number

BROOKFIELD WT |53005 |(00A)754-2870 | (32) Ts4-3g4YsS

Ara theta any other responsibla parsons associatad with the deanup of this facility? Yes D No If yos, check assoclation for aach:

D Othar Owner I_—_l Praperty Owner of a Licansed Facdlity D Other Owner I_—_l Property Ownar of a Licensed Facility

m Oparator Operator
Other Responsible Panty : Other Responsible Party

Mr. Jun_H. Ann Steve Rawunko  * Gapy Becrer
Company Nama v . Company Name

Exeness Day CLEANING, The. Yarer Cienaners . Lnc.
Malling Streat Address and PO Box - Mafing Street Address and PO Box 3020 CHATHAM ST

A\03  Spanepaoor N [ 1395 Harrington DA. s3doz
Clty State | ZIP Code Clty 834 (S State | ZIP Cods
BroowrieLp W) [53186 RACINE Wi
Telephone Number Telephone Number
L 631- Ay

Agent Information
if an agent will ba conducting actions per a. 292 65(4)(k), Wis. Stals., complele the follawing,
Agent Name Company Name
Mailing Street Address and PO Box Telephona Number Fax Numbaor
City ’ State | 1P Coda Data Agent Agreement Sighed
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Dry Cleaner Enviranmental Response Program

Potential Claim Notification
Form 4400-210 (R 9/03)

Page 2 of 2

Facllity Information

Facllity Nama Cnhpany Name

Express Day Creanivg , Tnc Express Dey Geanine, Toc.
Facllity Locatlon: Stroet Address Departmenl of Ravenue Dry Cleaner Licansa No.

3941 Neamd NvaIn ST 020 - 000223 1S5 - Ol
City Stale | ZIP Cods Liconsa Holder and Company Name

Racine WI| 53402, [Jym H. Aun  Exepess PRy Gennine
Dala Dry Claaning Facility Conahuc‘led Licensa Holdar Faderal Employas ID# (FEIN)
Ly A | Secimm. Secoru ¥ 393 - 04 - 817S

Dry eleaning lieanse and solvent feas have been pald on this fadlity for the following years (selact ona):

Qclober 14, 1997 to Present

D Feas ara delinquent on this factiity

D From Ta I:] Faciiity oparation ceased hafore Octobar 14, 1997 (no fees spply)
1. Has a previous ch, NR 700 clear;g;y)een conducled at this site? [Dves Na
If so, date of clogura letter; A
2. Is there diking around the machine? Yes [ INo
3. Is tha ficor sealed? Bdyes [Ine
4, Atthis site, do you anticipate finding contaminants not associated with this dry cleaning facility? M Yes XIno
5. Ara all wastes that are generated at the dry cleaning facllity and that contain dry cleaning solvent managed [Z] Yeos [] No
as hazardous wasles in compfianca with ch. 291, Wls. Stats., and 42 USG 6901 to 69917
6. Ia dry cleaning solvent or waslewater from your dry clsaning machines being discharged into any sanitary |:] Yes No
sewer or seplic tahk or into the waters of this state? :
7. Is all perchlorethylens delivered to the dry ¢leaning facllity by means of a closed, direct-coupled delivery [Z] Yes D No
systerm®? :
8. Was the facility constructed after October 14, 19977 Cves XINe
9. Has the aI:plican: ever boon referrad to the Wiseonsin Department of Justice for any viclations of Wisconsin [:] Yes No
laws or rules concernling the use or disposal of dry cleaning salvents? ‘
Comments: (Provide dlarification if necsssary)
Cartification
f cerlify that the Informaticn above I3 true and correct 1o tha best of my knowledga.
Appficont Title and Signature Date Slgned/
[ ] r
. M% Amorney AT haw 10/4 / 0k
Agent Title and Signature 4 ! Dals Signed
Departmont Use Only
Complete, algn and FAX to DERP Grant Managar, CF/8, (608) 267-0496,
Date Received PmWr ?@atum BRRTS Number Telephone Number
[o/e fee psn—" 262574214

e

02-57-57)863
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' | [ Date  10-9-2006
F AX C‘r)/‘ | Number of pages including cover sheet: ‘7[

7

T0: Shanna FROM: Jetf Socliner
" Laube-Anderson Wisconsin DNR
. . Dry Cleaning Grants
Wisconsin DNR y £
Sturtevant
Phone 608-266-1967
Fax Phonc 608-267-0496
Phione 262-884-2341
Fax Phone 262-884-2307
[ CC
REMARKS: (1 Urgent [l Foryour review ] Reply ASAP (1 Please Comment

Hi Shanna, This one should look somewhat familiar, Thesc folks submitted a while back,
you scnt me the notice by fax and the RP asked me to hold the denial letter when they
knew it was going (o be a denial. They got more answers to questions and here is the form
and cover that you too will eventually will scc. Please sign and re-fax (608-267-0496) this

back to me. Thanks, Jeff {;

Jeff Socllner C¥F/8

WIDNR

P.O. Box 7921

Madison, W] 53707-7921

(c-mail - Jeffrey.SoelIner@DNR. State. WI, US)
phone 608-266-1967

P.S. If you have any questions just lct me know.
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FAX NO. 6082670496

Capitgl Square Office
Two East Milflin Street
Suite 600

Madison, Wi 53703-2865
Tel 608-255-8891

West Qffice

BOQO Excelslor Drive
Suite 401

Madison, Wi 53717-1914
Tet 603-631-2100

P. 02

Metro Milwaukea Office
13935 Bishap's Urive
Svile 300

Brookfieid, W) 53005- 5505
Tel 262-754-2840

Fax 608-252-0243 Fax 608-831-2106 Fax 262-754-2845

voww. dewitiross.com
Please respond to:  Metro Milwaukee Office
Directline:  262-754-2870
Email: wps@dewittross.com
October 4, 2006
Mr. James Schmidt Y 2 [S HW 21
WI Department of Natural Resources i jpoei s YL F}]
2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive T i
P. O. Box 12436 Al 05T 6omg P
Milwaukee, WI 53212 £ :
P <y L

RE: Transmittal of DERP Potential Claim Notification * * " 7" »" """ 1

B

‘Dear Mr. Schmidt:

Accompanying this letler is our amended and completc Dey Cleaner

Lnvironmental Response Program Potential Claim Notification (Form 4400-210)
completed for Property located at 3941 North Main Sireet in Racine, Wisconsin. The

Propertly is owned by our client, Ehrlich Family Limited Partnership. The facilitics arc
leased to the responsible parly, Mr, Jun H. Ahn (DBA Express Dry Cleaning, Inc.).

We respectfully rescind the previous form submitted in May 2006 and replace it
with the accompanying form. The reason for this amendment is that in May 2006 we
were nol able to answer all (he questions on the form. Consequenily, our eligibility for

reimbursement was withheld pending complction of the form. The Owner has now made
appropriate inquiry to be able to provide answers to all the questions.

Yours truly,

DeWITT, ROSS & STEVENS S.C.
C N r‘ﬂ\*

William P, Scott

Enclosure

Cc; Mr. James C. Small, (w/encl.)
Mr. Jeff Socllner, WDNR — Madison (w/cncl)
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B e ral Resourcas REN I S S v Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Program
‘l |lﬂ : - i " .h ¥
Box 7924, Madlson, W1 53707.7021 Vo ‘¥ Potential Claim Notification
; v o, Form 4400-210 (R 5/03) Page 10f2

Notico: Usg this form to natify tha Dapartment of Naturel Resources of the polential to submit a relmbursement application to the Dry Cleaner
Environmental Response Program (DERP). This form is autherized imdar 5. 292,65, Wis. Stats, and ch. NR 169, Wis, Adm. Codo. Complotian of this
farmn Is mandalory for any psrson applying for reimbursemant from the DERP. Persons wha do not submit a completed form will not be aligible for
reimbursarmont undar DERP, Personal Information will be shared with the Wisconsin Departimant of Ravenue to determing eflgibilily lor DERP clalms
and for DERP program administration. Information will also be mads avallable ta requasters under Wisconsin's Open Records lawa (ss. 19.32-19.39,
Wis, Stats.) and requiremants.

Netifieation of a petentin) cialm (s required prior to conducting a site investigation or any remadial action addvily undor 5. 232 65(4) Wis. Stats. For
facifittas in oparation afler Ostober 14, 1997, (nclude the Wisconsin Department of Revenue Dry Gleaning License Number issued under s. 77.996, Wia.

Stats. "Dry claaning fecilily” means a facllty for dry dleaning apparel or household fabries far tha genaral public. See s. 292.065(1){(d), Wis. Stals,, for
legal definition.

Complate the folfowing information and submiit it to your DNR reglonal project manager. Copy Ihis form as necessary.
Ellgibltity Information

Was thore a releasa of dry claaning product from a dry cleaning facility? @\vﬂg [CIno

Date Deparimant Nofified of Releasa  [Notification Methed: Affocted Madia (select all that apply):

Mav b, 200k |[Ireephone Drax [ Jwrten | [X]sou [ ] Groundwatsr [ surtace Water

Appllcant: ‘ owns L__I opamas L_,J operated D subsidiary/parant corporation preperty owner of licensed fadlity
Doas your proposed deanup site have an opoerating dry tlaaning machina? Yes D No

Dale Your Ownership/Gpessien.Started For Closed Fadiities, Data Last Load Processed
1971 ~ ST AcTive
If Operated ARer 10/14/87, Wisconsin Department of Revenug Dry Cleaning Facility Licsnse No.| if Bry Stere, Date Equipment Ren)uved From Site
030 - 00022 ILSE -0} N /A
Applicant Information
Owner/Gguvalerdians Company Nama IR, WikLiam P éca-n- C_g? .
Enacu Famuy Limyes Pemwan.su P % D DeWiry, Ross , + Srevens, 5 C,
Malling Slrest Address and PO Box SourE E-Mail Address Federal Emplayer {D Number (FEIN}
13935 Risuops Dawe “goo | WPS @ Dewirr poss. Com N/A
City Stale ZiF Code Telephone Number Fax Number ‘
B ROOKFIELD WT |53005 |(0:3)754-32870 | (Au2) 784 - ag4S
Araihera any other responsible persons associated with the cleanup of this fadfity? B Yas D No Il yes, check assaciation for each:
D Other Owner EI Proparty Owner of a Licansed Facility D Other Ownor D Proparty Owner of a Licansed Faclity
[ operator Moperator
Other Responsibta Party Other Rasponsible Party
Mgr, Junw H. AnN Steve Rawunke ¢+ GAR‘-( BecrER
u:mpany Nama Company Name
Express Day Cz.e.mms Tnc.. Vorer Cieaners, Inc.
Mafling Street Address and PO Bax Masling Streat Address and PO Box 2050 CHATRAM ST
Q\Ds SerineAADOK N - 1335 HARRINGTON DA, s34oz
State | ZIP Code City &8%4 0S State { ZIP Code
Bmom-xsm Wi|531%86 RACING Wi
Telephone Number Telephone Number

Caod) 631- 2%y

Agent Information
1§ an agent will be conducting actions per 8. 292.65{4)(k), Wis. Stats., complats the following.
Agent Name Company Nama

Mailing Streot Address and PO Box Telephons Number Fax Number

City Stata | ZIP Code Data Agent Agreement Sighed

v v 43 S Y

o mmerarn] e
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Dry Cleaner Environmental Response Program

Potential Claim Notification
Pega2o0f2

Facliity Information

Facility Namo

Exrress Day Cueanive , Tie

Company Name
Exppress Deay Creaning, The.

Facllity Location: Strael Address

Department of Revenue Dry Cleaner Licansa No.

3941 Neamt NVaIN ST, 020 - 0002393 1LS5 - 0|
City Stata | 21P Coda Ucense Holder and Company Name

RAacine Wi 53do3 | Jyn H. Aun  Exepess Dry CLennivg
Dato Dry Cleaning Facility Constructed Lcanse Holder Federal Employee 104 (FEIN)

137\

Socim. Secory & 392 - 04 - 817S

Ory ¢leaning licenso and solvant feas have bean pald on this facility for the following yoars (select ona):

Ocloher 14, 1357 ta Prezant

D From To

DFeas are delinguent ¢n this facility
D Facility eperatlon ceased before Ociobar 14, 1987 (no foos apply)

1. Has a previous ch. NR 700 cleanup peen conductad at this site?

If =0, date of closure letter: N/A

2. Is there diking sround the machine?

3. Is the floor sealed?

4. Atthis sile, do you anticipale finding contaminants not associated with this dry cleaning facility?

5. Are all wastes that are generated at the dry cleaning facllity and that contaln dry cleaning solvent managed
as harardous wastes in compllance with ch, 291, Wis. Stats., and 42 USC 6501 to 6991i7

6. Is dry cleaning solvent or wastewater from your dry cleaning machines being discharged into any sanﬂary

sewer or septic tank or into the waters of this state?

7. ls all perchlorethylena dellvered to the dry cleaning facilily by means of a closad, direct-coupled defivary

system?
B. Was the facllity constructed after October 14, 18977

8. Hasthe anucant ever been referred to the Wiscansin Dapartmant of Justica for any violations of Wisconsin
concaming the use or disposal of dry cleaning salvents?

laws or rules

DYes E! No

Yes
m Yes
l:l Yas
Yes

D Yes
Yes

D Yes
[lves

DNo
DNCI '
No
[Ine
XKine
[Ine

No
Nu

Commants: (Provlde clarificalion if nacassary)

Curtification

| cortify that tho information above 18 true and comreet to the best of my knowledga.

Applicant tla and agnatum Date Signed
)Jé?/ % An“oaweq Ar_Law 10/4 /06
Agent Title and Signature Date Signed
Rapactment Use Only
Complete, algn end FAX to DERP Grant Manager, CF/8, (608) 287-0496, . )
Date Rateived Prolect Manager Signature BRRTS Number Telephono Numbar




